

July 30, 2018

Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: *R.G. & G.R. Harris Funeral Homes, Inc. v.
Equal Opportunity Employment
Commission, et al.* (No. 18-107)

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of Respondent-Intervenor Aimee Stephens, I write to request a 30-day extension of time within which to file Respondent-Intervenor's brief in opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari from August 23, 2018 to September 24, 2018.

Counsel for Respondent-Intervenor Aimee Stephens faces significant competing professional obligations. Counsel recently completed cross-summary judgment briefing and is in the process of completing fact and expert discovery, as well as preparations for an October 9, 2018 jury trial date, in *Boyden v. Conlin*, No. 17-cv-264-wmc (W.D. Wis.). Counsel is also engaged in discovery in *Monroe v. Rauner*, No. 18-cv-156-DRH-DGW (S.D. Ill.) and *Vroegh v. Iowa Dept. of Corr.*, No. LACL138797 (Iowa), and is preparing for an evidentiary hearing on August 28, 2018 in *M.S. & A.E. ex rel. P.S. v. Suburban Sch. Dist.*, ALS No. 16-0003 (Ill. Hum Rts. Comm.). Counsel also filed a response to a motion to dismiss on July 27, 2018 and is engaged in discovery in *Ray v. Himes*, No. 2:18-cv-00272-MHW-CMV (S.D. Ohio). Additionally, counsel will be drafting a response brief in *Good v. Iowa Dept. of Hum. Serv.*, No. 18-1158 (Iowa), under an expedited briefing schedule that will require our brief to be filed on a date soon to be set by the Iowa Supreme Court between approximately September 5 and September 11.

These and other previously scheduled engagements and personal and professional commitments during the initial 30-day response period would make it difficult for counsel to prepare the response in this case.



National Office
125 Broad Street, 18th floor
New York NY 10004
(212) 549-2500
aclu.org

The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on July 24, 2018, following a 59-day extension granted by Justice Kagan.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully,



John A. Knight
Counsel for Respondent-Intervenor
Aimee Stephens



AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION
FOUNDATION

National Office
125 Broad Street, 18th floor
New York NY 10004
(212) 549-2500
aclu.org

CC: James A. Campbell, Counsel for Petitioner
Anne Noel Occhialino, Counsel for Respondent Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission
Noel J. Francisco, Counsel for Respondent Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission
Danny Bickell, Deputy Clerk